

JACOB "JUNIOR" Robinson

| 1164 30th ½ Ln. Pueblo, CO 81006 | tiahupicturecompany@gmail.com | tiahupicturecompany.com
719 - 506-0098



Junior Robinson is the founder of Tiahui Picture Company. He is a writer, director, producer,

photographer, media storyteller from Southern Colorado.

Education

University Of Southern California School Of Cinematic Arts
MFA Cinema /TV Production
May 2012

More of my portfolio work can be viewed at tiahupicturecompany.com

Experience

Pueblo School District 60
Digital Media Teacher
Pueblo, CO August 2022 – Present

Youth Advocate Programs
Youth Advocate
August 2018-August 2022

Communications Intern
Greater Pueblo Chamber Of Commerce, Pueblo, CO
January 2018 – October 2018

Highlights

Writer / Director
Producer
Independent filmmaker
Photographer / Videographer
Editing "FinalCut" "Avid"
Production Sound
Sound design "Protocols"
DSLR Shooter
Grip & Lighting
Film experience

Accomplishments

Awarded best art direction, The Shootout Boulder 24hour Filmmaking Festival 2005.

Writer/director "April 10th" USC short film, official selection for the Los Angeles Latino International Film Festival (LALIFF) 2008.

Filmography

Writer/director
"Colorado" www.coloradoespinosas.com
Present,
"Quetzall"

Citizen Journalism Award Winner
Director / Cinematographer / Editor
Grupo Tlaloc's 35th Annual Xupantla Short Doc
Rocky Mountain PBS Tim Gill Center For Public Media
2017

Director / Cinematographer / Editor
Aztlán Underground Video
Standing Rock, SD 2017

Director / Cinematographer / Editor
Red Warrior Camp Documentary
Standing Rock, SD

Director/Producer/Videographer/Editor
Stapleton Foundation's Cooking/Anti-Bullying Video
Projects, Denver, CO Feb 2016- Dec 2016

Co-director / producer
May 2008- June 2008
"Lost Angels" A short documentary co-directed with Liu Chang University Of Southern California School Of Cinematic Arts, Los Angeles, CA

Producer
January 2004- May 2004
"Forged In Steel" CSU-Pueblo documentary production, airs on local access channel, Pueblo, CO

Projects currently In Development can be viewed at www.tiahupicturecompany.com

Videographer/Photographer/Editor
Servicios De La Raza
La Raza Youth Leadership Conference May 2016

Videographer/Editor
National Compadres Network
Wisdom Keepers Gathering
Denver, CO Oct 2016

Videographer/Editor
Colorado Trust
Southern Colorado Proposal Video
Feb 2016- Nov 2016

Videographer
Smithsonian Latino Virtual Museum
December 2015
Pueblo, CO

Post Monitor
September 2008- November 2010
LUCAS POST University Of Southern California School Of Cinematic Arts, Los Angeles, CA

Production sound
"Undergod" director Shaan Dimri
studios.amazon.com/projects/26050

Production sound/sound design/mixing
December 2010
"What's In A Smile" USC documentary production. Los Angeles, CA
<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1653709/>
<https://vimeo.com/32307416>

Special Projects Coordinator
August 2007- May 2008 University Of Southern California El Centro Chicano, Los Angeles, CA

Studio camera/audio/master control
April 2005 June 2007
KRDO News Channel 13 Colorado Springs, CO

Video Production Assistant
December 2002-May 2004
Colorado State University-Pueblo Video & Media Services, Pueblo, CO

Recreation and youth mentor
El Centro Del Quinto Sol
Pueblo, CO 2002-2005